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TO: Denise Orcutt, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
FROM: Alan W. Garcia, P.E., Director

Water and Wastewater Services
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No.: GEN2117970G1-Vacuum Trucks / Sourcewell NJPA Contract #122017-GRD

Recommended Vendor: Great Southern Equipment Company, dba GS Equipment, Inc.
Recommended Group(s)/Line item(s): N/A

Initial Award Amount: $1.247.930.28 Potential Total Amount: $1 247,930.28
initial Contract Term: N/A Contract Term, including Renewals: pyA
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compiliance and Vendor responsibility. |
have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
recommendation for award to the Vendor,

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
[] | am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance.
Not applicabie Payment will be made upon services rendered.

LITIGATION HISTORY: {check one)

[11 have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern.
] Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern.

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply)
| have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and:
["1 Vendor received an overall rating 2 2.59 on all evaluations.
{71 No evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.
[] Vendor received a rating $ 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
L1 Vendor received a score of £ 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
[ 1 Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.
No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central,

AND
[ ] Reference Verification Forms are attached.

OR
M Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
less than 350,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:
[7] I do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.
Skilled Trades Supervisor, Water and

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Reginald Deary TITLE: Wastewater Operations Division
L »
& Sy ,é ,;"'3#? # b
SIGNATURE: 25 DATE: /PN
User Coneurrence Form (rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward CountiBoard of County Commissioners

Excellence in Public Procurement - Oty Best. Nothing Less.
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Concurrence:

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Mark Darmanin
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Director, Water and Wastewater
TITLE: Operations Division

& .%3 *;" v“"ﬂ E “§
B R S
SIGNATURE: s 2l DATE: 4 IALENS

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Alan W. Garcia, P.E.

Director, Water and Wastewater
TITLE: Services

{individual authorized o adm:n;ﬁegﬁ%ﬁ ne contract.)
7l

o
oy

SIGNATURE: I

DATE: {ﬁ‘%ﬁf f; 1%
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TO: Denise Oroutt, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Divigion
FROM: Anh Ton, Division Director

Highway and Bridge Maintenance Division ‘
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No.: GEN2117622G1- Vacuum Trucks / Sourcewall NJPA Contract #122017-GRD

Recommended Vendor: Great Southern Equipment Company, dba G5 Equipment, inc.
Recommaended Group(syLine Hem{sy N/A

initial Award Amount: $1 247.930.28 Potential Total Amount: $1 247 930.28
Initial Confract Term: Fived Purchase Coniract Term, including Renewals: Fixed Purchase
CONCURRENCE:

......

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. |
[+l have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
racommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUNDID & B REPORT: {check one)
arn satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance,
[ I Mot applicable Provide explanation if choosing this option

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one}

&0 1 have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concemn,

[ Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issuefconcern.
PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply}

i have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Centrat and:

{7 vendor received an overall rating 2 2.59 on all evaluations.

[ Mo evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.

[ Vendor received a rating S 2 59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.

{1 Vendor received a score of £ 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.

I No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central,
AND
7 Reference Verification Forms are attached,
OR

— Reference Verification Forms are not required: Cmﬁmadiiy only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
~ lass than $50,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

MON-CONCURRENCE:
™1 do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.
TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: TITLE: Director
(individual aythunzed - administer ihe contrach)
Fii A el
i St e ) @c!‘\_jslxgy;\v
SIGNATURE: Lifl e  DATE: i
User Concurence Foom {rev 32016) A Sevice of the Broward County Board of County Commissionery

Exealivacs In Publc Frotidement - Do Bast Nothing Less.
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Typa:
Bec.Party:
Lrebtor
Filitg Wo
Filgd Withe
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Latest Info Regelvad:
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Tygie:
SeeParty:
Baiton
Eilimg No.o
Fia WA
Date Filed:

Latest info Received:

Tyoe:
SevParly:

Dabior;

Filad With:

Date Flod:
Latestintoc Recalved:
Oiginal Filing Mo

Cirigingl UCC Filed fata

Typs
SecParty:
Dnkton
Filing Mo
et WWith:

Erate Filgal:
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Type:
Sec.Party:

Debtor:

Filing No.:
Filed With:
Date Filed:

Latest Info Received:

Type:

Sec.Party:

Debtor:

Filing No.:

Fited With:

Date Filed:

Latest Info Received:
Original Filing No.:

Original UCC Filed Date:

Type:

Sec.Party:

Debtor:

Filing No.:

Filed With:

Date Filed:

Latest Info Received:
Original Filing No.:

Original UCC Filed Date:

Collateral:

Type:

Sec.Party:

Debtor:

Filing No.:

Filed With:

Date Filed:

Latest Info Received:

Collateral:

Type:
Sec.Party:
Debtor:
Filing No.:
Filed With:
Date Filed:

Latest Info Received:

Collateral:

Type:

Original

CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC, RACINE, WICNH CAPITAL AMERICA
LLC, RACINE, Wi

GS EQUIPMENT, INC.and OTHERS

200602092017

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, TALLAHASSEE, FL
03/09/06

03/21/06

Continuation

CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC, RACINE, WI

GS EQUIPMENT, INC.

201003673633

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, TALLAHASSEE, FL
12/03/10

12/07/10

200602092017

03/09/06

Continuation

CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC, RACINE, Wi

GS EQUIPMENT, INC.

201505735368

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, TALLAHASSEE, FL
11/16/15

11/18/115

200602092017

03/09/06

Inventory including proceeds and products

Original

TAKEUCH! MFG. (U.S.), LTD., PENDERGRASS, GA

GS EQUIPMENT, INC.

201002392037

SECRETARY OF STATEUCC DIVISION, TALLAHASSEE, FL
04/22/10

05/06/10

Inventory and proceeds - Account(s) and proceeds - Equipment and
proceeds - General intangibles(s) and proceeds - and OTHERS
Original

LEX COMPANY LLC, LEXINGTON, KY

GS EQUIPMENT, INC.

201700249574

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, TALLAHASSEE, FL
02/09117

02/28/17

Inventory and proceeds - Account(s) and proceeds - Contract rights and
proceeds - General intangibles(s) and proceeds - and OTHERS
Original
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Sioward Coundy Board of
County Commissionges

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE
Quotations and Invitations for Bids

The completed Vendor Questionnaire should be submitted with the solicitation response. If not submitted with
solicitation responge, it must be submitted within three business days of County's request, Failure lo mely submit
may affect may result in Vendor being deamed non-responsiva.

if a response requires additional information, the Vendor should upload a wiitten detailed response; each rasponse
should be numbered to match the question number. The completed questionnaire and attached responsss will
become part of the procurement record. it is imperative that the person completing the form be knowladgeable
about the proposing Vendor's business and operations,

1. Legal business name; § Crruad Sowhhary Epie prorent Cpompaary

Doing Business As/Ficlitious Name (if applicable): i 5 Eg

A e
itk oo e

o

3. Faderal Employer LD, no. {FEiN}:} E9

4. Dun and Bradstreet No.: ; ,

5. Website address (if applicable): | wwiul. g fip ek G,

6. Prncipal place of business address:| =~ o o=
Pt adud T e :]
!%Wﬁf“" & E"éﬁ‘;i'g i B ey P

7. Office lonation responsible for this project: B ) o

8. Telephone no.: | Gse 329 gves

Fax na.; iﬂ» e ¥ e
8. Type of business (chack app*apnate box):
1" Corporation (spesify the state of incorporation); 2 Tiaeida
[} Sole Proprietor
7] Limited Lisbility Company (LLC)
{1 Limited Parinership
1 General Partnership {State and County filled iny |

i1 GtherMSpem‘fyf e N
10, AUTHQRIZEDV CONTACT(S) F'OF% YGUR FiRM

Senerdo e-maidl ade:iress fa; purmase orders; | fepy .«;W D g

{Broward County auto distributes purchase orders fromts fi rsax;ciai &} tem' To ensure a firm recelves g
purchase order, it is suggested a company accessible e-mail address is used.)
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Broward Dounty Soard of
Tounty Commissionsm

List narne and litle of each principal, owner, officer, and major shareholder:

b} 5954 Frrur o SR B
d) |

12. Affiiated Entities of the Principal(s): List the names and addresses of “affilialed entities” of the Vendor

principal{s} over the last five (5) vears (from the solicitation opening deadline) that have acted as a prime
Vendor with the County. Affillated entities of the principal{s) are those emcitie? fefateﬁ tothe vgm}nr by the
sharing of stock or other means of control, including but not limited to a subsidiary, parent or sibling entity.
S
By
o) |

d} |

Has your firm, its principals, officers or predecessor organization(s) been M Yes fggfﬂe
debarred or suspended by any govemment entity within the last three years? if
yes, speciy detalls in an attached written response.

14, Mas your firm, its principals, officers or predecessor organization(s) ever been I Yes :;N{}

18.

18,

17.

18

18,

20,

21

22,

debarred or suspended hy any government entity? if yes, specify detalls in an
attached written response, including the reinstatement date, it
grantad,

Specify the type of services or commodities vour firm offers:

g}_&r&iﬁ?w DES G

G

s

How many years has your firm been in business while providing the services andior products offered within
this solicitation? | 22 shars

Is your firnv's business regularly engaged in and routinely selling the product{s) or Yes [ No
services oifered within this solicitation?

Does your firm affirm that it is currently authorized by the manufacturer as a Bl Yes FINo
dealer/seller of the product(s) offered herein, and warranty offered is the /A (i service) [
manufacturer's warranty with Broward County recorded as the ariginal

purchaser? The County reserves the right to verify prior to a recommendation of

award,

Has your firm ever failed to complete any services andior defivery of products [ Yes 1 No
during the last three {3) years? If ves, specify detalls in an attached written

response,

Is your firm or any of its principals or officers currently principals or officers of [ ves B No
another organization? If yes, specily details in an attached written response,
Have any voluntary or involuntary bankruptoy petitions been filed by or against your [ Yes o

firm, Hs parent or subsidiaries or predecessor organizations during the last three

vears? i ves, specify detalls in an attached writen TESHONSE,
Has your firm's surely ever intervened to assist in the completion of a contractor  [] Yes E] no
have Performance andfor Payment Bond claims been made to your firm or its

predecessor's sursties during the last three years? if yes, specify details in an

attached z written response, ncluding contact information for owner and surety

COMpany.

i requestad, will your firm extend the same price, terms and conditions to other 1 ves 3"3 Mo
governmental enlities during the period coverad by this contract?
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Broward Counly Board of
County Commissionars
24: Would your firm accept a Visa credit card as payment from Broward County, with '] Yes &1 No

no additional fees or change to bid price? Procurement Contract must be
approved and designated for procurement card (p-card) by Dirsctor of Purchasing
for use prior to ordering.

Z8, Living Wage solicitations only: In determining what, if any, fiscal impacts(s) are g
resuit of the Ordinance for this solicitation, provide the following for informational
purposes only. Response is not considered in determining the award of this
contract, . ‘

Living Wage had an effect o the pricing [JYes [l No .
If yas, Living Wage increased the pricing by } , % or decreased the

picingby [ %,

26, Nen-Collusion Certification: Vendor shali disclose, 1o their bast knowledge, any Broward County officer or
employes, or any refative of any such officer or employes as defined in Section 112.3135 (1) (), Florida
Statutes, who Is an officer or director of, or has a material interest in, the Verdor's business, whoising
position to influence this procuremant. Any Broward County officer or employes who has any input into the
writing of specifications or requirements, solicitation of offers, decision fo award, evaluation of offers, orany
other activity pertinent to this procurement is presumed, for purposes hereof, fo be in a position to influence
this procurement. Failure of a Vendor to disclose any relationship described herein shall be reason for
debarment in accordance with the provisions of the Broward County Procurerment Code.

Select One:
Vendor certifies that this offer is made independently and fres from coliusion; or
[1 Vendor is disclosing names of officers or employess who have a material interest In this procurement
and is in a position to influence this procurement. Vendor must include a list of namels), and
relationship(s) with its submittal.

Questions 27 - 30 are only applicable to service contracts or a construction contracts {repair, maintain or
furnish and install) solicitations:

27. What similar on-going contracts is your firm currently working on? If additional spaca is required, provide on

{ 4
separate sheet. | o A e
28.  Has your firm completely inspected the project site(s) prior to submitting response? Cyes [INo

28.  Will your finm need to rent or purchase any equipment for this contract? i yes, please [ Yes [T No
specily details in an altached a written response.
30, What equipment does your firm own that is available for this contract?
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Broward County Board of
County Comimissionars

31. Provide at least three (3) individuals, corporations, agencies, or institulions for which vour firm has completed
work of 3 similar nature or in which your finm sold similar commodities in the pastthree {3) years: Contact
persong shall have personal Knowladge of the referenced project/contract, Only one (1) Broward Counly Board of
County Commissioners agency reference may be submitted. if any of the following references are inaccessible or
not relavant, additionsl references may be requestad by the County.

Reference 1:
Scope of Work: | e has
Contract/Project ‘m
Agency: | wiasi

Contact Namef'ﬂﬂ 5
Contact Telephme !

Caﬁts‘acﬂpm;ect i}ates ivamh arzd ”‘:’aaf} 2 laery
Contract Amount; | i\ s B, gpoee
Referavce 2:

Scope of Work: | #lgre
ContractProject Title: i
Agency: i/
Contact Nameﬂ” jtle:
Contact Telephore: |
Email | (lasale @ Tovt boucland o !
ContractProject Dates {i‘v‘gnih and ‘“fssaf} f Fia
Contract Amount: f 2 ;

ey
F

Reference 31
Scope of Work: | s ba
ContractProject Title: ;
Agency:| /b
Contact Name/Title: L
Contant Telephone: ‘
Emaii’* P T Frv ,ﬁ e
Contract/Project Dates {’\i&cnh and Year):| %
Contract Amount: 5”:" .
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LITIGATION HISTORY FORM

The completed form(s) should be returned with the Vendor's submitial. If nof provided with submitial, the Vendor
must submit within three business days of County's request. Vendor may be deemed non-responsive for fallure fo
fully comply within stated timeframes.

@

There ars o matedal coses for s Vendar or

M Material Case(s) are disclosed below:

Is this for a:

- {check type)

{1 Parent,

T Subsidiary, or
[Predecessor | or Mo [
Firm? 7
Party Vendoris Plaintiff 7 Vendoris Defendant [

Cagse Number,
Name, ;
and Date Filed

Name of Court or
other tribunal

It Yes, Name of Parent/Subsidiary/Predecessor:

Type of Case Bankruptey [ Civil [T Crminal [T Administrative/Reguiatory [

Claim or Cause of
Action and Brief

deseriptionof - N C e

sach Count

[ERE

e

Brisf
description of the
Subiect Matfter
and Project
imohved

b

Disposttion | Pending [ Sefiled 7] Dismissed [
of Case

{Attach copy of
any applicable
Judgment,

Settlemant . ,
Agresment and if Judgment Agalnst, is Judgment Satisfied? Yes [iNo [
Satisfaction of

Judgment )

Judgrnent Vendor's Faver [T Judgment Againgt Vendor [

Name:j

Opposing




- A . A —

- —— Ao b tye

© remem e e e amee

Counssl

Broward County Board of
Emal:|

. e amee

Telephone Number:| =~ = __
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Vendor Reference VYerification Form
Broward County Solicitation No.and Tile: GQENZ 11789261~ Vacuurm Trucks

Reference for: (Mame of Firm) Great Southern Equipment Company, dba GS Equipment, Inc.

Urganization/Firm Name providing reference’ ¢ City of Treasure island

Contact Name/Tille. Mike Hefrich, PE, Public Works Director

Contact E-mail. mhelfrich@mytreasureisland org

Contact Phone: 727-547-4575 ext. 252

Name of Relerenced Project Purchase of a Vactor Truck

Confract No. FERA17-VEH15.0

Contract Amount 3361,281.00

Date Services Provided,  10-20-2017 - 8-14-2018

{list date range ordate services began unil! "ourrent”)

H

Vendor's role in Project: Prwme Vendor L_w, | Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? 34 Yes L INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor!
endor provided 2 new Vactor Truck and took used truck as a trade-in.

Please rate your experience with the Mesds . _ v T
referenced Vendar: Improvement Batisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive ] L

b. Accuracy {1
o, Disliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
o. Tumaover

3 Timsliness of

a, Project N i 4 M
b. Deliverables 7 ] & il

A@dxtma TComments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)
g"%’ ruck was delivered later than what was expected but was not dus to the Vandm 5 fault.

References Checked By
Name: Angela Byers Tile: Administrative Officer

Division/Department; Highway & Bridge Maintenance/Publicgy Date of Verification: December 03, 2018

Wandor Relsrenoe Yerificabion Pomi - Buds -
(rew 31R078) ' ’ & Service of the Browaed Uounty Board of County Lﬁn‘!mssémreh
(R R e) Fa e .

Z:x cedhtron in Sokle Frocurprments $h B
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Bolicitation No. and Title: GEN2117822G1- Vacuum Trucks

Reference for: (Name of Firm) Great Southern Equipment Company, dba GS Equipment, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Fort Lauderdale

Contact Name/Title: Anthony Casale, Automotive & Equipment Engineer

Contact E-mail. acasale@fortlauderdaie gov

Contact Fhone 05422857685

Name of Keferenced Project. Gradalt 3100

Contract No. Piggyback on Sourcewell 031014-GRD

Contract Amount. $370,488.63

Date Services Provided, 08/09/2018

{list date range or date services began until "current’)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor [} Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?ld Yes [ No  If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Purchase of a Gradall 3100 crane truck

Please rate your experience with the Needs

referenced Vendor: improvement Satisfactory  Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendors Quality of Service

a. Responsive ™ B r

b. Accuracy £ ] o

¢. Deliverables M » .

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism

o, Turmover i

3. Timelingss of
a. Project i i £
b. Deliverables M ™ L]

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)
Very smooth transaction & purchase. Vendor was responsive, provided the corrgct informationina
timely manner, and was very communicative throughout the process.

Refarences Checked By
Mame: Brandie Barber Title: Maintenance Scheduler

wvision/Departmant: Highway & Bridge Maintenance/Publicgg Date of Yerification: November 30, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form'- Bids

2 of fhd & S £ : s of 0 = s GRS
irev 312016) : of the Broward County Board of County Commissionens

srce By Pubilic Procumsment - Ty Sest Nothing Less,

[atc



Vander Reference verification Form - Bids
{rev 32018)
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Yendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title; GEN2Z117622G1- Vacuum Trucks

Reference for: (Name of Firm) Great Southern Equipment Company, dba GS Equipment, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference Broward County Water and Wastewater Operations Division

Contact Name/Tile: Reginald Deary, Skilled Trades Supervisor

Contact E-mail’ redeary@broward.org

Contact Phone: (954) 831-0865

Name of Referenced Project. 12 CYD Sewer Vacuum Truck Purchase

Contract No. v21114070814

Contract Amount. Approx $400,000.00

Date Services Provided: 03/2018

(list date range or date services began until “current’)

,f;

Vendor's role in Project: B4 Prime Vendor L Sub-consultantSub-contractor

Would you use this vendor again?@ Yes LI No ¥ No, please specify in Additional Comments {below).

Description of services provided by Vendon
Provided 12 Coble Yard Sawer Vacuum Cleaning Truck

Please rate your experience with the Neads Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive L] L 5 L

b. Accuracy il ] B4 i

¢. Deliverables . ] & M

2. Vendor's Organization -

a. Staff expertise 0 i1 N

b. Professionalism O ] i

¢. Turnover o M i Py
3. Timeliness of

a. Project I M i

h. Deliverables N . i

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)

References Checked By
Name: Angela Byers Title: Administrative Officer

Division/Department: Highway & Bridge Maintenance/Public Date of Verification: November 28, 2018

A Bervice of the Broward County Board of County L.«nmn’msmne 5
Exceifonts irFulihis Procurgment - Dur Sest Nothing Less.




